

## Council Matters Arising Schedule

### Purpose:

To consider progress on the matters arising from previous Council meetings.

**Recommendation:** That members note progress on the matters arising and request corrective action if necessary.

### Matters arising Schedule

Meeting	Full Council				
Status	Title	Action Required	Comments	Due Date	Allocated To
Black	<a href="#">motion to Council - combating litter</a>	<p>extract from mins of mtg held on 2/11/20 RESOLVED that the motion as amended, be ACCEPTED and as such the Council commits to : -</p> <p>(b) by way of report to Prosperous Communities Committee, examine the merits of becoming a local authority member of the Keep Britain Tidy Network, and identify which of the campaign's including Love Parks and Charity Bins, could be introduced in the District;</p> <p>(d) by way of report to Prosperous Communities Committee, investigate whether promoting take-up of the DEFRA voluntary code amongst our fast food businesses and local business partnerships is appropriate and investigate the resource and capacity implications, of seeking their sponsorship for the introduction of a Charity Bin scheme and for a public education programme. Prosperous Communities Committee are charged with making a formal decision in respect of this aspect of the motion.</p>	<p><b>This item has now been re-scheduled for September as opposed to June as previously indicated to Members .</b></p> <p><b>Item will remain on the schedule until the report has completed its route through Committee .</b></p> <p><b>This matter was considered at PC Committee in November 2021. The report and minute are available to view at</b></p> <p><b><a href="https://democracy.west-lindsey.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=176&amp;MId=2897&amp;Ver=4">https://democracy.west-lindsey.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=176&amp;MId=2897&amp;Ver=4</a></b></p> <p><b>minute 42 relates</b></p>	15/12/20	Ady Selby

Black	neighbourhood plans	<p>extract from mins of mtg 28/6/21</p> <p>It was custom and practice for Neighbourhood Planning Groups to formally present their plans to the Council Meeting. Disappointingly, current restrictions had not made this possible, but the Chairman indicated of his intention to ensure Group representatives, were invited in due course, to meet with him at a separate event when restrictions allowed more easily.</p>	this has been logged within the Civic Work Plan	31/10/21	Trudi Hayes
Black	Adoption of new Code of Conduct	<p>Extract from mins of meeting</p> <p>the LGA's model code of Conduct and associated Guidance Notes be adopted as the Authority's Code of Conduct, with immediate effect.</p>	<p>Document re-published in Constitution and on website.</p> <p>All Members have been provided with a direct copy and provided written receipt.</p>	31/12/21	Katie Storr
Black	Lobbying Government - Re-introduction of sanctions	<p>Extract from mins of mtg 6/11/21</p> <p>the Standards Sub-Committee's previous recommendation that "Officers be requested to continue lobbying Government Ministers for a change in legislation to allow for the decriminalisation of "interests", and the re- introduction of proper meaningful sanctions" be supported and as such the Leader of the Council writes to relevant Ministers to further highlight this important point.</p>	<p>Lobbying left to be drafted and sent. Copy to all Members</p> <p>Copy attached from Members info - app a</p>	30/11/21	Katie Storr

Green	<p><b>motion to council - street lights</b></p>	<p>extract from mins of meeting 28/6/21</p> <p>(a) The Leader of the Council to commence robust discussions with Leading Members of the County Council with a view to seeking the re-introduction of street lighting in parts of West Lindsey, particularly into those communities we ourselves have deemed to be vulnerable; and</p> <p>(b) the Leader feed back to this Council, by way of reporting to Prosperous Communities, the outcome of these discussions, potential options which could be investigated and their associated costs.</p>	<p><b>A written approach has been made to the Leader and relevant portfolio holder of LCC requesting a meeting to further discuss this matter initially – a response is awaited”</b></p> <p><b>Further information will be presented to The Prosperous Comms Cttee in accordance with the motion as this matter progresses”</b></p> <p><b>arising report will need programming into Prosp Comms workplan .</b></p> <p><b>This matter was again raised at the meeting on 6 September : -</b></p> <p><b>The Leader of the Opposition expressed his disappointment and the lack of willingness from the Administration to provide an update regarding street lighting motion, passed by the Council, and which was important to many residents. He commented on the noticeable absence of any media coverage regarding the motion, surmised at the reasons for this, and spoke of opportunities missed by the Leader.</b></p> <p><b>The Chairman interjected and advised that he would request the Leader to respond in writing, but that Leader’s announcements were concluded and not for debate.</b></p> <p><b>22/10 - Up to the time of writing Lincolnshire County Council has not responded to my (the Leaders) letter; however I have been informally advised that requests for specific lighting to be turned on overnight, made through the normal channels, will be considered. This clearly remains work in progress.</b></p> <p><b>Further communications have been issued to the Leader of LCC requesting engagement - it is hoped a report can be made to the Prosperous Communities Committee before the</b></p>	25/10/21	Cllr. O Bierley
-------	---	---	--	----------	-----------------

			end of the civic year		
Green	Promotion of Motions submitted to Full Council - Constitutional Query	Reference debate at Council on 6 September /1 November, this matter to be considered as part of the wider constitutional review	Included on the list of matters to be considered. Annual Review is due before Governance and Audit Cttee in April and then Annual Council in May.	01/05/22	Katie Storr
Green	New Code - Adoption by Parish Councils	<p>Extract from mins of mtg 6/11/21</p> <p>all Parish Council's across the District be encouraged to adopt West Lindsey's new Code of Conduct by May 2022</p> <p>(c ) the implementation of the roll-out process detailed in Section 3 of the report and set out below be approved ;</p> <p>Communications to Parish and Town Councils November 2021</p> <p>Series of Workshops / Training to be held with Parish Councils to raise awareness and encourage adoption. These may be cluster events or attendance at individual Parishes Virtual arrangements will be used wherever possible Jan – March 2022</p>	<p>Communications issued to all Parish Council by end of January and matter promoted in parish news</p> <p>workshops to be held in Feb / March</p>	01/06/22	Emma Redwood